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Grant, Peter

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:17 PM

To: Grant, Peter; Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: AB 75 - amendment drafting request - school choice
From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:16 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 75 - amendment drafting request - school choice

Please draft each of the following as a separate amendment to ASA 1 to AB 75:

1. Delete the provision requiring choice schools with an enrollment of more than 10%
({)F—llmlted English proficient pupils to have a bilingual-bicultural education program. See
JFC motion #700.

2. Delete provision in AB 75 providing $71,300 in 2009-10 and $92,900 in 2010-11 and 1.0
Lﬂ auditor position beginning in 2009-10 in a new appropriation funded from fees paid by
schools intending to participate in the choice program See Sec. 2278 of AB 75, amendin

Wis. Stat. Sec. 119.23(2) (a)3 sec. 2 v 2o cess () ¥ Q34 (3)a (v

3. Delete JFC per pupil payment cut. Instead, return the MPCP funding to current law for
the next two years (Gov's budget had it this way). Under that scenario, MPCP pupils would

Q({ receive a percentage increase equal to the percentage increase in general school aids, but
no less than zero. The result is no increase in 2009-10 and a 1.7% increase in 2010-11 to
$6,719. Starting in 2011~12, modify the statute to provide the same funding as 2R charter
schools received at JFC (see Motion # 607), which is an annual dollar increase equal to
the increase in public school revenue limits.

4. Amend the provision requiring increased mandatory hours of instruction to apply only
/{X;to schools facing deadlines for accreditation as of the date of enactment of the bill.
(See Sec. 2281 of AB 75, creating Wis. Stat. Sec. 119.23(a)8). Schools that are
accredlted have already met instructional time requirements ~- this is duplicative.

5. Amend the provision on staff credentials (see language from Motion # 700) to require

4$~ that the B.A. requirement for teachers only apply to those in schools facing deadlines for
accreditation as of the date of enactment of the bill. Schools that are already
accredited must demonstrate that teachers have college degrees.

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb
(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!
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